Subject: FW: TRIM: NLH - Application for Approval of the Capacity Assistance Agreement between
Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro and Corner Brook Pulp and Paper - Schedule

HP TRIM Record Number: 6047/2014PU

From: Cheryl Blundon

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 2:32 PM

Subject: TRIM: NLH - Application for Approval of the Capacity Assistance Agreement between Newfoundland and
Labrador Hydro and Corner Brook Pulp and Paper - Schedule

RE: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro Application for Approval of the Capacity Assistance Agreement between
Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro and Corner Brook Pulp and Paper - Schedule

Dear Sirs/Madams:

Hydro has advised by telephone that it should be filing upwards of 37 of the responses today with the remaining to be
filed early next week. The Board is concerned about the December 1 date and therefore requires that the remaining
answers be filed before noon on Monday, November 17. To allow the parties sufficient opportunity to respond, the
schedule will be adjusted as follows:

Friday, November 14, 2014 Responses to Information Requests

Monday, November 17, 2014 Remaining Responses to Information Requests, 12:00 Noon
Wednesday, November 19, 2014 Submissions from the Parties

Thursday, November 20, 2014 Hydro’s Reply

Please advise if you have any comments.

Cheryl Blundon
Director Corporate Services & Board Secretary
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